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Amoco Production Company
Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Re: Teledyne 20 Gas Com
#1-C-20-23-29
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-105 on the subject well
for corrections.

Please correct the Strawn, Atoka and Upper Morrow tops and
submit a finished print of each log ran on the well.

If you have any auestions concerning this matter, please feel
free to contact me.

Sincerely,

. e

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG:ar
Enls.



